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Wy adiiion Slelke
On this CLh day of (..o » 19 came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and' . ST Co e
el ls el ta w2 L P Y S A 8 N T

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendunt upon his plea of?
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has been convicted of the oifense of . .o
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a8 charged®
and the court having asked the defendunt whether “he -has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT I8 ADJUDGED that the defendant i hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of4
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wsiontoon (L) Lionthg,
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IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United Stutes Marshal or other qualified officer and that the Copyy serve as the commitment of the
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Clerk.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLALCOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

u//ﬁ fé? { lw' IE?

Plaintiff, Crimirel No. 7O-CR-39 ng"fp
Jokyy . 97
VS, U gHN H PUE
T LHSIEVCT’ Le
WOODROW J. HOWE, JOE BLEAKER JOHNSON, oy,

STANFORD E. JOHNSON, JAMES MADDEN, JR.
WALTER T. NAPIER, WILBERT MOORE, and
DOROTHY MAE PAGE,

)

)

%

LEWIS C. BUTLER, ELI ELLIS GILBERT, g
»)

)

)

)

)

Defendants.

]\ﬁ H PO E:

i0 :
DISMISSAL OF INDICTMENT S, BISTRICT o

Heretofore on July 27, 1971, the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals
rendered its opinion in the above-captioned case, which opinicn reverses the
convictions of Lewis C. Butler, Stanford E. Johnson, and James Madden, Jr.

The reversal as to these three defendants was for the reason that the Circuit
Court felt the evidence was so tenuous as to them as to require reversal.

This same evidence, which the Grend Jury found sufficlent to support &n indict-
ment and which the trial jury found sufficient to conviet, is &ll the evidence
that the Government possesses. Therefore, pursuant to Rule hd(a) of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure and by authorization of the Criminal Division,
Department of Justice, and by leave of Court endorsed herein, the United States
Attorney for the Nort@ern District of Oklahoma hereby dismisses the indictment

¥ ,:" z
against Lewis C. Butler, Stanford E. Johnson, and James Madden, Jr.

7

Dated this 7Y ey of October, 1971.

VATHAN G. GRATAM

United States Attorney

Leave of Court is granted for the filing of the foregecing Dismissal
of Indictment.
IT IS ORDLRRED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Lewis C. Butler, Stanford

E. Johnson, and James Madden, Jr., be released from thelr present incarceration
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at the United Hlatoen gyl tesivb oy v ivadviad e Tivagesi, Tesaeaand by,
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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Pitigidive,




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America, . % IN OPE[\% E D
Plaintiff, ) UCTQ 7’90URT
71
o § | U.ng; A Pog Clerk
Walter Lee Brown, E ’ ISIRICT COURT
Defendant. No. 71=-CR=-124 \ )
r T
JUDGMENT

on this £7 day of L4 1971, this matter coming

on for hearing, and the United States of Americe appearing by Hubert
H, Bryant, Assistgnt United States Attorney for the Northern District
of Oklshoma, and the defendant, Walter Lee Brown, and Imperial
Insurance Company by Richard Thompson, attorney in fact, as surety,
appearing not and there being before the Court the Motion of the
United States for judgment on the appearance bond herein, and the Court
being fully advised in the premises finds that said motion should
be sustained; said motion having been made and found to be proper
under the provisions of Rule 46(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure and that judgment herein should be rendered in favor of the
Plaintiff and against Walter Lee Brown, Imperial Insurance Company
by Richard Thompson, attorney in fact, as surety.

The Court further finds that the forfeiture of the Appearance
Bond of Walter Lee Brown in the amount of $2,500 which wae ordered
by this Court on September 22, 1971, should be sustalned.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court
that the United States of America have Judgment against Walter
Lee Brown, Imperial Insurance Company by Richard Thompson, attorney

in fact, as surety, in the amount of $2,500.

' _Wy/ 7%4?1/

United States District Judge




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN

DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

)
)
Plaintiff, )
) No, 71=CR-48
-V 5- )
) =g I
) RED
LEROY DALE HINES, et al., ) ULt 22197
)
Defendants., ) JOHH H. POE, Clork

U. S, DisTricT COURT

MEMORANDUM QOPINION: AND ORDER

The Statute alleged to have been violated in this cause
of action is Title 18, United States Code, Section 1955, which
provides in pertinent part:
"Whoever conducts, finances, manages, supervises,
directs, or owns all or part of an illegal gambling
business. . . "
shall be guilty of an offense against the laws of the United States.
As used in this Statute, an "illegal gambling business"

means a gambling business which,

(1) is a violation of the law of the State or political
subdivision in which it is conducted:;

(2} involves five or more persons who conduct, finance,

‘ manage, supervise, direct, or own all or part of
such business; and

(3) has been or remains in substantially continuous
operation for a period in excess of thirty days
or has a gross revenue of $2,000 in a single day.

Two essential elements are required to be proved in ordex

to establish the offense charged in the indictment:

1. That there was an illegal gambling business as
defined in the Statute.

2. That the defendants conducted, financed, managed,
supervised, directed, or owned all or part of such
illegal gambling business.

The Court finds that under the Statute, after having care-
fully studied the legislative history of the Organized Crime Control
Act of 1970, that:

The Organized Crime Control Act of 1970 was passed for the

purpose ¢f giving the Federal authorities a chance to strike at




organized crime-~ the large gambling business. The Act was to
permit the Federal Government to assist the State Governments in
attacking organized crime without having to rely in every instance
on a viclation of interstate commerce.

The standard in this Act provides that before the Federal
Act could become operative there had to be an "illegal gambling
business" defined as:

Flve or more persons who conducted, financed, managed,

supervised, directed or owned all or part of a

gambling business in violation of the laws of the

State or political subdivision in which it was conducted;

and, which had been or remained in substantially con-

tinuous operation for a period in excess of thirty

days or had a gross revenue of $2,000 in a single day.

This standard was repeatedly said, by those introducing

and supporting the bill, to have been set forth to prevent the

preempting of State law. The standard was for the purpose of

keeping Federal charges under the Act, aimed at the huge gambling

rings. A few excerpts from the authors and supporters of the bill
are as follows:

A top ranking Assisfant Attorney General said at a
Congressional hearing concerning this legislation: "We believe that
this standard Qill insure that the federal effort is directed only
at the more important gambling operation-- those in which there
may c¢learly be said to be a strong Federal interest."

He went on to say that the Act is a "fight against organized

crime by filling a loophole that presently prevents Federal prosecu-

tion of huge gambling rings whose activities are of legitimate

concern to the FPederal Government."®

Senator McClellan stated in March of 1969 that this legisla-

tion "is dirxected primarily at organized crime. , ."

The Court could continue for hours c¢iting those who
advocated the legislation and who adamantly averred, over and over
again, that the Statute itself prohibits only "an illegal gambling
business" and that it was and is not to be aimed at "“small gambling
business;" and that it was and is not to be aimed at "small
gambling operators;ﬁ or, .in any way intended, to “preempt local

law enforcement.”




In this case, the prosecuting United States Attorney was
asked by the Court at one of the pre-trial confgrences if this
alleged operation involved orgahized crime, and the Court was
advised by the Assistant United States Attorney that it did not
involve organized crime.

The Government has proved beyond question in this trial
that there are individual, small bookmaking businesses being conducted
within the State of Oklahoma. In fact, the defendants have stipulated
and agreed that most of them, if not all, are engaged in bookmaking
operations, some of which may be quite profitable; although some of
the conversations on tapes and the transcripts reveal that some of
the operations were not necessarily profitable. As shown by all of
the evidence, including conversations on tapes and conversations
transcribed,.as.well as, exhibits and stipulations, these defendants
make up a group of individual boockmakers, whose activities, as
presented by the prosecution and defense, do not constitute an
“illegal Gambling business" as defined by the Federal Statute allegedly
violated. To find otherwisé would be an impermissible distortion
of the Statute, itself, and would contravene the promises by the
authors and sponsors of the law, and, therefore, the intent of
Congress as revealed by the entire legislative history of the Act,

If I were called upon to define the gambling operations
that have been stipulated to and shown by the evidence in these
proceedings, I would characterize them as “Mom and Pop" operations.
This is the very type of operation that the opponents to tihls Act
were assured this legislation would not be used to prosecute. The
defendants appear to be involved in the type of operation that
the sponsors of the Act assured Congress were not included, and
were specifically precluded, from prosecution under the standard
of an "illegal gambling business" within the Act,

The matter here presents a possible guestion of a violation
of the Oklahoma State law. Though there has been a failure of
proof that a State Statute has been violated; there has been evidence
that some of the Ordinances of the City of Tulsa, Cklahoma, have
beeri violated. The Court recognizes that this trial may wall make

it difficult, if not impossible, for successful prosecutions to

3=
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now be lodged under the City Ordinances for these alleged violations
because of the lmmunity granted to witnesses in these proceedings.
Such imnumunity was.granted at the United States Attorney's request,
as it became apparent that such immunity was necessary in order
to obtain evidence from these witnesses. The Court granted the
immunity in order to protect the rights of the witnesses as
guaranteed to them by the Constitution of the United States.

The Court notes that this Section 1955 of the Organized
Crime Control Act under which the Government has brought this
prosecution is a new law, passed in the Fall of 1970. As such, few
Courts have been called upon to interpret its provisions. For this
reason, presumably the Government had no reported case law from the
appellate level on which to rely before initiating this prosecution.

It is unfortunate that a case of this type could not
have been evaluated more carefully and scrutinized more closely
under the commands of the Federal Statute to make certain that
the essential elements were capable of proof before the cause of
action was filed. This is particularly true when the Court is
asked to grant immunity to witnegses. Only the strongest type of
case, indicating a likelihood of successful prosectuion, should be
filed when immunity of witnésses nust be sought. This is for the

obvious reason that the immunity in all probability will make ;t

6’*"",“"—‘,’ w 47'/,,1./‘44""':“ C:;E [+ 130
dlfflcult if notﬂpreoludeyprosecutrﬁn-under“State law,
4-—’1_"’ és

Criminal prosgcutlons, such as this, are essentially a
proklem of the States. More and more the Federal Courts are
abstaining from interfering with the State Courts in most types
of controversies for the obvious reason of comity; and, further
for the reason that the State Courts are responsible; equally with
the Federal Courts, to make their decisions within the guidelines
of the Constitution of the United States. The States should have
the opportunity to determine what is illegal within their borders,
and to prosecute those activities deemed offensive to their laws,
This is a perfect example of a case where the Government could have
abstained, as the charge is lodged for an alleged violation of
State Statutes and City Ordinances. Such abstention by the Federal
Government would not only improve the comity between State and Federal

Courts, but it would alsoc allow the State a chance to police and

-4-




eﬁforce its own Stat!!Ls prior to IFederal intervention, Indeed,

& review of the legislative history of this Federal Statute indicates
that Congress did not intend the Federal Government to prosecute cases
such as this. They intended that such prosecutions be left to the
State,

Tnls is not a conspiracy trial; the defendants have each

veen charged with a substantive crime, Now that all of the evidence

is in, and applying this evidence to the Statute involved; <the

Court must hold that the Government has failed to meet the test of

the Statute. This case is clearly distinguishable from the Missourti
case (relied on by the prosecution) which case is reported in Federal
Supplement and 1s on appeal to the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals,

The Government haé argued that the taking of lay-offs in
exchange for line information in itself constitutes an lllegal
gambling business. The Court finds no evidence upon which a reasonable
- man might‘believe that five or more persons participated in a business
resulting from lay-offs. Nor does the evidence establish that lines
were given in exchange for lay offs. The Court further finds that-
even 1f the prosecution's theory were supported by the evidence in
the ¢ase, such evidence would not constitute an "illegal gambling
busiress" within the meaning of the Federal Statute allegedly violated.

The Court is hesitant, always, to remove a case from the
jury; but, after studying the legislative history of the Act and
after listening to, and reviewing and Studying the evidence presented
during_the course of thils trial; and, having considered such evidence
in the light most favorable tb the Government, the Court has determined
that reasonable men could find, at the very most, that the Government
has shown only a mere possibility of a business relationship among

three of the persons named in the indictment; and, if all inferences

and sujigestions from the transcripts and tapes were given the meaning

urged by the Government the evidence reveals that at an absolute

maxlmum only four persons could posSsibly be considered as involved
in an illegal gambling business, The Federal Act provides there must

be a minimum of five persons -- nothing less.
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Moreover, even if the Government had established that five
or more persons had conducted a business in violation of local
law, the Court would still be forced to find that thé Government

had failed to prove its -case. |

| An essential element of the crime with which these
defendants are charged 1s the proof that the illegal business has
been in substantially continuous business for a period in excess
of thirty days or has a gross revenue of $2,000 in any single day.
The Court finds that the Government has failed to prove either
element of the crime.

The Government's evidence of thirty days continuous
operation is comprised of ten (10) days of continuous wire-tap
evidence and testimony from telephone company records that numercus
telephone calls were placed between the telephone numbers registered
in the defendants' names for approximately a month prior to said
wiretap. No evidence has been presented as to the contents of
these untapped telephone conversations, or, indeed, if these
conversations were between the defendants, or peréons unknown using
the defendants' telephones. The inference that the defendants
participated in these conversations, and that the content of
these conversations was incriminating, cannot, lawfully, be drawn.

In addition, the Government has offered testimony of
several persons who placed wagers with certain defendants during
the two month periéd covered by the indictment. However, these
persons did not specify the dates of these wagers in a manner
that would prove a substantially continuous operation for a period
in excess of thirty days.

| The Government asserts that it has proved that the gambling
business in guestion has a gross revenue of $2,000 in a single
day. In sﬁpport of this contention, the Government will point to

the testimeny of its expert witness on the dollar volume of wagers

accepted during the wire-tap period.

-5-
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It must be noted that this evidence relates to the total
volume wagered during this period., The Government itself has
alréady érgued that many of the defendants before this Court
have acted individually in some instances, and jointly in others.
The Government has further stated that it is the joint action,
which constitutes the "illegal business" for which defendants
are prosecuted.

The Government cannot have it both ways. The dollar volume
wagerad during the wire-tap period may have involved individual
and joint action. The Government has failed to break down this
dollar volume figure, and to show what portion related to individual
betting, and what portion related to so-called lay-off betting.

In the absence of this proof, the Court cannot assume that the
portion of the defendants‘dollar volume related to illegal business,
as defined in the statute, hae a gross revenue of $2,000 in any
single day.

In view.of these findings, the Court as a matter of law
cannot allow this cause of action to go to the jury. The Court
finds that there is insufficient evidence to support a finding of
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. The Government has failed to
prove an "illegal gambling business" as defined by the Statute,
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1955, which "illegal gambling

business" is an essential element that must be proved before

there is a crime under the Federal law,
The Court, therefore, enters its judgment of acquittal

for all defendants herein. It is so ordered.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (Rev. 2-68) Cr. Form No. 25a
Wuited States Bistrict Conrt
FOR THE
——————————— NONTHERN -DISTRICT OF OKDANOMA -
United States of America E l L E D
V. l'::intiff, .Z\nr().?'o‘mcn-’52 UU‘I % b, 1971
Luther Hill, = "’ JOHN H. POE, Clerk
Pefendant U $ DISTRICT COURT
On this day of _ , 19 came the attorney for the
government and@h®$Hefendant appeared in pQSEPRER 1

by counsel, Robert G. Brown.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of? o
not guilty and a finding of
Guilty. guilty

has been convicted of the offense of , _ .
hlhiggaviolntod T. 26, V.8.C0., ATOk &a). in
that on or about September 22, 1968, at Tulsa, Oklahoms, in the Rorthern
Pistrict of Oklahoma, Luther H11l did dispendie and distridute not in the
original stamped packsge and not from the original stamped package, a
bparcotic drug, that is approximately 0.349 grams of Heroin Hydrochloride.

as charged?® c (2 )
and the court huaRgd Ni&l #LLDINMYnt whether he hadmnihe Indigtment udghShCaBRl Ao
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause t4 the conbr¥y geing shown or appearing to the Court,
It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Count Two (2)--Ten (10) Years

IT Is ADJUDGED that?
»-‘ﬁﬁ@%!&ﬂ*fi_fﬁ?

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the

United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the
defendant.

A True Copy. Certified this ____ 21st day of October, 1971

(Signed) _John H, Poe ________..  __ _____ (By) _____ e
Clerk, Deputy Clerk.

FPL Mi~-8.-5.60-125M-36539




JUDGMENT _AND COMMITMENT {Rev. 2-68) €r. Form No. 25

Hnited States District Court FILED

FCR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT QOF OKLAHOMA

JOHN H. POE, Clerk

United States of America

U, S. DISTRICT COURT
v. No. 71-CR-161
ANDREW LIGE DAVIS
Onthis 18th day of October » 1971 came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and ! by counsel, 0. B. Graham

IT Is ApJupGeD that the defendant upon his plea of @ guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C. Section
659, in that on or about July 5, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the
Northern District of Oklahoma, Andrew Lige Davis unlawfully, wilfully
and knowingly, and with intent to convert to his own use, did embezzle,
steal, take and carry away from an interstate shipment of household
goods going from Tulsa, Oklahoma to Albuquerque, New Mexico, chattels
of a value not in excess of $100, that is, an Aiwa cassette-type tape
recorder and five or six tapes

as charged®* in the Information

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJuUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ApsunGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of *

One (1) Year

XDEEK A MR KIX XX a0

It Is OxpERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant. ‘

m MO H XSRS SO KNI H X
@WXW%%X UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE

ssistant U. S. Attorney

'Insert "Ly lname of counsel), colnsel” or wilthout counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
Lo counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he walved the right to the assistance of counsel” “Insert (1) “guilty and the court belng satis(ied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not gullly, and a verdict of gulity,” (3¥ “not gullty, and a finding of
gullty,” or (4) “nclo contendere,” as the case may be. 9 Insert “in count(s) number " {f required
‘Enter (1) sentence or sentences, spectfying counts if any; (2} whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if consecutlvely, when ecch term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other gutstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or flnc and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. © Enter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. ¢ For use of Court to recommend o particular institution.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES QF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

71-CR-1291/

VS.

BRIAN McCOY,

LR i S A .

Defendant.

ORDER

On the 12th day of October, 1971 the above styled action
came on regularly for hearing before the Honorable Morris L.
Bradford, Magistrate, on Defendant's Motion to Dismiss, the
.plaintiff being represented by Mr. Ben Baker, Assistant U?;S.
“Attorney, and the defendant being present in person and by his
-attorney, Mr. E4d Parks; upon recommendaticon of the United States
Magistrate, which is adbpted and confirmed by the Court, the
Court finds that the Government announced before the Magistrate
that it did not desire to con£est the defendant's motion and
upon said announcement, the Magistrate ordered that defendant's
motion to dismiss should be sustained.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the defend-

ant's Motion to Dismiss should be and is hereby sustained, the
i
. \
defendant discharged and his bond exonerated.

E . | - T ==
| I‘ B | Cj;;?L“ ﬂé:éﬁ ;/;%a4/1JD€/\ﬁ_JF“d
¢ . ‘ ' : Allen E. Barrow
y United States District Judge

7
4

EILED'
”

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U S, DISTRICT, couRr,




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA Fr
'"ILED

OCT7 1974

United States of America ) JOHN H. POE, Clerk

l U. S. DISTRIC \
- o-CRo108 UCT COURT

Robert Lee Alexander

On the 2nd day of July, 1970, came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and was represented
by counsel, Kenneth Stainer.

It was adjudged that the defendant had been convicted upon
his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 26,
U.S.C., 4704(a), 1n that on or about September 26, 1968, at Tulsa,
Cklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did dispense
and distribute, not 1in the origlnal stamped package and not from
the original stamped package, a narcotic drug, that is, approxi-
mately 0.525 grams of Heroin Hydrochloride, as charged in the
Information.

It was adjudged that the defendant was gullty as charged and
convicted.

It was adjudged that the defendant be placed on probation
for a period of Five (5) Years from that date.

Now, on this 7th day of October, 1971, came the attorney
for the government and the defendant appeared in person and was
represented by counsel, Kenneth Stalner, And it being shown to
the Court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions
of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and
the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney
General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a
period of

T™wo (2) Years

IT IS ADJUDGED that the period of sentence in this case shall
run concurrently with the defendant's Oklahoma County sentence of
5 years.

IT IS ORDERED that in the event the Oklahoma County sentence
i3 reversed, the Court will consider rel tement.

nited States strict Judge




' o o
. A

! Q'L .Cr. Forrn No. 'IO'l-A
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© . FORTHE SR n E l L. E D
QLT 7 197]

RS UOHN H. POE, Clerk
u. S DlSTR!CT COURT

No... 7 L-—CB-;l_;E)B. (

ised Dec. ’66)‘. ‘ o

i

L (UNmED -STAT??S':%QFAMR;(?A- iy

L.

ﬁaaaxa“waaﬂatcaame‘
19 71 came the attorney for the g‘overnment and-

. the defendant appeared’ in person, and' with counael, Lnxry A, McSoud nnd having
' oonsant:ed in. writing to- pnonentmn yndex’ t.he Juvenile: Delinquincy Act,
_and having bun fully apprised of h:Ls righta and eon:aquenceu of such

C‘-onnant ’

On th1s T 7eh day of sOntzebor

1y GED that the defendant upon hlS p]ea of’ quilty , and t:he cgurt being
.exe 13 a faotual ‘bagis for the plea,

1y con’ ted of the Oﬂense of embaultnq, stoaung, taking ‘and uarrying away from
agific’ ratlread car: No. 8p- 691935. at the Eord Distributing Company

' :'mln, Oklahoma, chattels of & value less than $100.00, that' is, forty-five (45)
‘which were: mov:l.ng as, were part of,

. cages of {2=ounce aluminum eana ‘0f Coors beer,

_and cons ed an- tntomtate ahipmnt of froight and expreu from the Adalph Coo:x
_..":Company. GoYden, Colorado, to Ford: Distribveipg.forpany, Tulsa, Oklahoma

. and: the court . havmg asked the defendant ‘whether ‘he has anything to say whx Judgment should not
be pronounced and no eufﬁment cause to the contrary bemg ‘shown or appearmg to the court,

‘ IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is. guﬂty ae charged and convn.ted

R 3 & ADJUDGED “that imposition of. sont.onee is hexeby euepended and the
nt 4 _;_I:p_héad on pmbntion for a paxicd bf six (6) months trom this date. .

LIk il further oxdered that deﬁendant make reastitution direct to the
B‘riacm Md.lwey_ cnmp\any :tn ‘the amount of 827 00 within- fiw (5) days f.::om this

IT Is FURTHER ORDERED that durmg the permd -of probatmn the defendant shall conduct hrmself A
industrious c1tlzen and observe’ such conditions of . probation as the Court’ may pre- "

“as alaw- abldmg,
endant may be brought before the: eourt for a v1olat10n of the eourt ) orders )

serlbe 0the1w1se the def

that the clerk dehver three eertlﬁed coples of thlS Judgment and order to -.
court ‘one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probatlon '

————— e — 4_._._..___.____._.___,_._____._nr.ﬁ e ——— s —

United States R
' MAGI $T'RRTE

I'r Is FURTHER ORDERED
W the probatton ofﬁcer of this .
o _ ofﬁcer

QﬁaJuJu

& True Copy. Certified this /. day of . O_C_/Q—U‘i_f}_{ _____________________

- f‘gl (Szgned) %A/DOE_ by Ot | 5*0%_“7@\,

R NS
FPLMI=r5-26-7D3100K 4854 .




JUDGMENT, nunmommmgv. 2-68) . Cr. Form No. 25

Wnited Qtatgg :)éjztrict Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA -

e a—

)

United States of America E | LE D

v. - mo. 71-cr-157" UCT7 197
JOHN H, por ...
LEO LAVONZO PURDY Uus D’STngTchg%T
On this 7th day of October 1871 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and' without counsel

1t Is ApJuncep that the defendant upon his plea of * Guilty

has been convicted of the offense of shooting duck/closed season in violation of
u.s.C. Title 50, Section 10.4

as charged?®
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment shouid not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

Iz Is ApJupceD that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

mmxmmxummmmmmnxxmmm{mmmnxmmmmm
mxmmmmmnmmmmmmmx

It Is ApJupaEp that® defendant is fined $15.00 and costs, and fine and
costs are suspended.

mmammmﬂxmzmmxmxxmmnmmmmnxmxomm‘mxxum
XD RS A X mmnxmxxmmnxmmmmmxmxsmmxnxmmmmxm

AR TR KK \

Rss't. U. S. Attorney | United States BRXDOIXROUgE.
KROEXERLNK RCRRINETH R RYA KRS AKX MAGISTRATE
Clerk.

1 Insert “by lname of counsel), counsel” or without counsel: the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he walved the right to the assistance of eounsel.” @ Insert (1) "gullt{ and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) sant gullty, and o verdict of gullty,” (3) “nol gullty, and a finding ot
guilty,” or (4) “nolo contendere,” ns the case may be.? Insert “Ip count(3) number " it required
i Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences sre Lo run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other cutstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned unti] payment of
the fine or finc and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law, 8 Enter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. ¢ For use of Court to recommend a particular institution,




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

‘ 'EE l JLJ lE' I)
United States of America (0CT 7 1971
' 7L-cR-86  JURN H. pop (.
Harold Ray Harding - S, Districr COURT

ORDER CORRECTING SENTENCE

On this 7th day of October, 1971, it 1s ordered that the
Judgment entered herein September 21, 1971, be and it is corrected
o read as pronounced by the Court:

It 1s adjudged that the defendant 1s hereby com-
mitted to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for an examination

to determine whether he 18 a narcotic addict and

is likely to be rehabilitated through treatment,
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C,, 4252, The Attorney
General will report to the Court within 30 days the
results of such examination and make any recommenda-

tion he deems desirable,

. & s

/ United States Dkstrict Judge




JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (Rev. 2-68) Cr. Form No. 25a

Wnited States Bistrict Comurt

FOR THE

United States of America E ' L E D

v 0 0C7 5
' Ne. 71-CR=-88 o 180

1 JOHN H. POE, Clerk
Clifford F. Cellahan ‘ y LIET
or * U S. DISTRICT COURT

On this  5th day @etober » 191 came the attorney for the
I P’ P 3 1 1
government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, John K. Harlin, Jr.

0 < H ]
IT I? ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of heving violated T, 18, U.8.Ces 1709, in that,
on or about July 9, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Okla=
home, he did, while being a Postal Service employee, embezzle & letter contain-
ing $10,00, addressed to Return to the Gospel, P.O. Box 3633, Tulsa, Oklehoma,
end did remove from said letter the $10.00 contained therein; in violation of
Title 18, U.5.C., Section 1709, as charged in the Information.

as charged®
and the court having asked the detendant WREBREX¥EXhas unything to suy why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendunt is guilty as charged and convieted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period oft

Twenty~ Four (24) months
. and on the condition that
the defendant be confined in & jail type or treatment institution for & period
of Six (6) months, the execution of the remeainder of the sentence of imprisone-
ment 1s suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Eight-
een (18 )'misntiiBncED thats .
AXXXXXAXXXXX XXX

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver u certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the €copy serve as the commitment of the
defendant.

A
Approved as to form: LLEN E. BARROW

Ben F. Baker ; ot
The Court recommends commitment to® United States District Judge.

A XXX XA AR K LXK XL XXX XK
AQStt U.S. Attomey e

A True Copy. Certified this _____~ ¥
(Signed) JOHN H, POE

Deputy Clerk.

FPl Mi-—¢-5-69.12EM-368569




JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (Rev. 2-68) ] Cr. Form No. 25a
fnited Sﬁatggﬁ T@Eiﬁtrirt Conrt
_________________ NORTHERN DISTRICT QF OKLAHOMA __.
United States of America EILED
v Neo g1-ca-6  OCT5 1974

JOHN H. POE, Clerk

USD
Willlam Kursh - » 3. DISTRICT COURT

On this day of 9 ctob

, 19 came the attorney for the
government anc? Hx% defendant appeared i 71

with counsel, Ed Goodwin.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of? guilty,

fias been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.5.C., 922(a)(6), in that
on or about August 19, 1970, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Okla-
oma, he, defendant herein, in connection with the acquisition of a firearm from &wc
icensed dealers in firearms, did knowingly and unlewfully make false and fictitious
Titten statements, that 1s to say, he then and there gave a written statement on
iepartment of Treasury, Internal Revenue Service, Form 4473, that, among other thing
€ had not been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceed-
ng one year, when in truth and fact he was a person who had been convicted in a
ourt of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, and this
‘alse and fletitious written statement was likely to deceive such licensed dealers
n fArearms with respect to a fact material to the lawfulness of the sale and dis-
ositlon of such firearms under provisions of Chapter 44, Title 18, U.S.L., as
harged in Counts One and Two of the Indictmest.

and the court having asked the defendant WERREKRX R as anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is AbJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a peried of*

Count One- Five (5 years
Count Twoe Five (5) yeers; Count Two to run cone
ecutively with Count One, for a study as described in 18 U.S.C.A. Section 4208(c),
he results of such study to be furnished this court within 90 days, whereupon the
ientence of imprisonment herein imposed shall be subject to modification in accord-
nde with 18 U.S.C.A. Section 4208(D).
IT IS ADJUDGED thats

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant.
pproved as to form: ALLEN E. BARROW -
The Court recommends commitment tob United States District Judge. '
Ben F. Beker U.S. Medical Centerein Springfield, Missouri.

BBL,. L~ Om'ey

A True Copy. Certified this __5th
(Signed) ___JOHN H. POE____ ____

FPl M1—8.5.69.125M-365%




) EILED%

0CT1 19N
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
JOHN H. POE, Clerk
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA U, S. DISTRICT COURT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
| Plaintifr, J/
vs, NO, 71-CR-58

TERRY LEE GREENBURG,
Defendant,

ORDER

The Court has for conslderation a letter from the defendant,
Terry Lee Greenburg, which the Court is treating as a motion for
modification or reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure., After careful consideration
of sald motion, the Court finds that the sentence imposed was
lenient and proper and that said sentence should not be modified
or reduced,

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the motion pursuant to Rule 35
be and the same is hereby overruled.

Dated this {% day of September, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE E L E Dj..

- ocT1 1911
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
JOHN H. POE, Clerk

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, U. S. DISTRICT COURT
Plaintifr,

ve. o NO. 71-CR-89 V/

BOBBY JOE HIGH,

Defendant.

~ ORDER

The Court has for conslderation a letter dated September 25, 1971,
from the defendant, Bobby Joe High, which the Court 1s treating as a
motion of the defendant for a modification or reduction of sentence
pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. After
careful consideration of said motion, the Court finds that the sentence
imposed was lenient and proper and that saigd sentence should not be
modified or reduced.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the motion pursuant to Rule 35 be

and the same is hereby overruled
Dated this _?Zg. day of%, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.






